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To whom it may concern.

As the Center for Immigrant Protection, please find the dates and details for our Public Board
Meeting information below.

The agenda and the docs are available upon request.

Please contact the designated staft below if you need any additional information,
Regards,

Kenan Arun

Co-Executive Director

Center for Immigrant Protection
kenan.arun@lgbtasylumproject.org

Center for Immigrant Protection Quarterly Board Meeting
July 14

5:00 - 6:30 pm PT

Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86423325615

Center for Immigrant Protetion Quaterly Board Meeting
October 13

5:00-6:30 pm PT

Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86423325615



mailto:kenan.arun@lgbtasylumproject.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86423325615
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86423325615

From: Kenan Arun

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Re: Center for Immigrant Protection - Public Board Meeting Info
Date: Thursday, July 3, 2025 11:02:15 AM

Attachments: Public Board Meeting Notice.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Hello again,

Thank you for the correction and my apologies. Please find the announcement in Word format
below.

We recently got aware of this requirement. Please let me know if we are required to
reschedule our July 14 meeting.

Please let me know if you need any additional information and thank you for your guidance.
Regards,

Kenan Arun

On Jul 2, 2025, at 3:25 PM, Board of Supervisors (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hello,

Please submit notice in pdf format or word document to be posted to the Board of

Supervisors public nonprofit board meeting notices and to the San Francisco Main
Library Government Information Center (sfdocs@sfpl.org).

Please also note that in accordance with Administrative Code, Section 12L.4(d)(1)

“Each nonprofit organization shall provide the public with notice of each
designated public meeting at least 30 days in advance of the meeting.

Regards,

John Bullock
Office of the Clerk of the Board
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To whom it may concern.



As the Center for Immigrant Protection, please find the dates and details for our Public Board Meeting information below.



The agenda and the docs are available upon request.



Please contact the designated staff below if you need any additional information,



Regards,



Kenan Arun

Co-Executive Director

Center for Immigrant Protection

kenan.arun@lgbtasylumproject.org







------------------------









Center for Immigrant Protection Quarterly Board Meeting

July 14

5:00 - 6:30 pm PT 

Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86423325615



Center for Immigrant Protetion Quaterly Board Meeting

October 13

5:00-6:30 pm PT

Online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86423325615
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San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-5184

BOS@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of
Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San
Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members
of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral
communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending
legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—
may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of
the public may inspect or copy.

From: Kenan Arun <kenan.arun@Igbtasylumproject.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 12:35 PM

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Docs, SF (LIB)
<sfdocs@sfpl.org>

Subject: Center for Immigrant Protection - Public Board Meeting Info

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Hello,

Please find the dates and details for our Public Board Meeting information below.

The agenda and the docs are available upon request.

Please contact me if you need any additional information,

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
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